From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 5:00 PM
To: J. Stuart

Cc: garwinyip@noaa.gov

Subject: Perry Analysis for Delta?

Hey Jeff --

I don't know that we can make it work, but if you did want some analysis based on Russ' work to support you
Delta analysis, what would it be? Something similar to one of the methods we used in CWF (there were two of I
remember correctly)? The LCM may not use his STARS model so I'm looking at other ways to apply his work
to our analyses.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage(@noaa.gov




